

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Jalal Qanas

Assistant Professor of Economics, Finance & Economics Department

College of Business and Economics

Email: jqanas@qu.edu.qa

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Jalal Qanas is an assistant professor in the College of Business and Economics at Qatar University. He obtained his Ph.D. in Economics from Leeds University Business School on 2018. He has been Teaching Assistant in Economics for Undergraduate and Postgraduate students at the University of Leeds from 2013-2017. He has also taught a summer course in Global Political Economy and the Economics of Brexit at Oxford University. Before joining Qatar University, He has been a Visiting Lecturer at the University of West London. He has had considerable undergraduate and postgraduate teaching and supervisory experience in different courses, such as macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Monetary Economics, Economics Controversies, International Political Economy, Current Issues in Global Economy, The Economics of Brexit, International Finance and Trade, Economics for Management, Business Economics, Statistics and Mathematics for Economics and Business. Thus, Teaching and supervision has been extremely an important part of his Academic career.

Research Interests

- Political Economy, International Economics, Money and Banks, Central Banking, Monetary economics, Monetary and Fiscal Policies, Macroeconomics Analysis.
- Global Finance, International Finance, Financialization

Career Objective

- To build up a long-term career on Economics research and teaching, with an opportunity for a career growth.
- To enhance my research skills in Economics in a growing workplace.
- To use my skills at the best possible for achieving the University's goals.
- To keep developing my knowledge and research skills, and keep up to date with cutting edge technologies

Education

PhD in Economics Oct-2013-April-2018
University of Leeds, UK
Thesis topic: 'An Alternative Framework of Central Banking in the Financialization Era from a Post-Keynesian Perspective'.
Supervisors, Prof. Malcolm Sawyer, M.C.Sawyer@lubs.leeds.ac.uk and Prof. Giuseppe Fontana gf@lubs.leeds.ac.uk

Master in economics and finance
University of Ottawa, Canada

2011-2012

Research paper title: 'The European debt crisis, the Intra-Euro banking system and the role of the European Central Bank within a Heterodox Approach'. Supervisor: Dr. Marc Lavoie , Marc.Lavoie@uottawa.ca

Maitrise en sciences économiques, concentration: Money et Banques 2007-2008
Université de Bourgogne, France

Research paper title: 'The impact of Hedge Funds in the financial Market from an Alternative Perspective'.

Supervisor: Dr. Christian Descamps, christian.descamps@u-bourgogne.fr

Graduate Diploma in Economics, concentration: Fiscal and Monetary Policy 2002-2004
Damascus University, Damascus, Syria

Research paper title: 'The Monetary Policy in Syria'.

Supervisor: Dr. Mtanious Habib

Bachelor of Science: Economics Major 1998-2002
Damascus University, Damascus, Syria

Research

1. Qanas J, 'Central banking and income inequality The impact of monetary policy on income distribution' Book Chapter in Hermann, A., & Mouatt, S. (Eds.). (2020). Contemporary Issues in Heterodox Economics: Implications for Theory and Policy Action (1st ed.). Routledge. <https://doi.org/10.4324/9780429346415>
2. Jalal Qanas & Hamid Raza (2021) Does Securitisation Make Monetary Policy Less Effective?, Review of Political Economy, DOI: [10.1080/09538259.2021.1882190](https://doi.org/10.1080/09538259.2021.1882190)
3. Qanas J, Sawyer Malcolm, Remarks on Monetary Policy and Fiscal Policy in an Era of Financialisation, BULLETIN OF POLITICAL ECONOMY 13:2 (2019): 85-94
4. Jalal Qanas & Nawar Kassomeh (2021), Wealth and the Persistence of Authoritarianism in the Gulf States: An Economic Privilege or a Cultrual Phenomenen, the Ideology and Politics Journal.
5. Qanas J, Sawyer Malcolm, Financialisation in the Gulf States, 2021, Review of Political Economy (accepted on March 1st 2022).

Research and Work on Progress

Qanas J, Sawyer Malcolm 'Independence' of central banks and the political economy of monetary policy Review of Political Economy (work on progress to submit on March 15th 2022).

Qanas Jalal 'Central Bank digital currency and Money: definition, challenges and implications in the economy' (work on progress).

Qanas Jalal 'the political economy of SWF in GCC' (work on progress).

Qanas Jalal 'The Evolution and History of Central Banking and Banking: Past, Present and Future' (work on progress).

Qanas Jalal 'The impact of Monetary Policy on Income Distribution using a SFC Model' (work on progress).

'The Theory of Monetary-Fiscal Policy Interaction in Different Paradigms: Separation, Coordination or Interrelation using a SFC Model' (work on progress).

Conferences and Training

Qanas J, 'Central banking and income inequality The impact of monetary policy on income distribution' 20th Anniversary Conference of the Association for Heterodox Economics 5-7th July 2018, De Montfort University, Leicester, UK	5-7th July 2018 UK
Participated in the Cambridge Econometrics Summer school (Time Series Analysis and Modelling, Macroeconomic Modelling and Forecasting, Micro-econometrics) at Clare College, Cambridge.	Cambridge, July15-22/2017
Participated in the 5th International Summer School on "Keynesian Macroeconomics and European Economic Policies"; organized by the Research Network Macroeconomics and Macroeconomic Policies (FMM)	Berlin, July- August 2015
Participated in the 2nd Winter School on Agent Based and Stock Flow Consistent Modelling; organized by the University of Limerick	Limerick, January-February 2015
Participated in the 5rd Minsky Summer Seminar; organized by the Levy Economics Institute of Bard College	New York, June 2014
Presented a paper in the 1st graduate conference with the title 'Beyond 'Core-Periphery'. The European Crisis and Global Political Economy"; organized by the University of Manchester	Manchester, June 2014
Presented a paper in the 3rd Nordik Post Keynesian conference; organized by Aalborg University and Roskilde University	Aalborg, May 2014
Presented part of my PhD thesis in the 3rd Economics White Rose Doctoral Training Conference; co-organized by the Universities of Leeds, York and Sheffield	Sheffield, April 2014
Presented and Participated in the 5th Annual Conference of the Institute for New Economic Thinking joined the Centre for International Governance Innovation (CIGI), titled Human After All: Innovation, Disruption, Society, focused on innovation and its impact on economics and society.	Toronto, April 2014

Teaching Experience

Qatar University

Aug2019- present

Assistant Professor in Economics

Teaching lectures in Economics and Business Statistics.

University of West London
Visiting Lecturer in Economics

Feb-July-2019

Teaching lectures and seminars in Economics for different students' level at the undergraduate and postgraduate.

University of Massachusetts Amherst's -Oxford Summer School
Lecturer in Economics

July-Aug-2018

Teaching lectures and seminars of European Economic Integration and Brexit for undergraduate American students.

On-campus Global-Birkbeck University-London

April-2018-present

Module leader in Business and Economics

Teaching lectures and seminars for foundation year international students to prepare them to pursue their studies at the university level in UK.

Leeds International Study Centre

Feb.2017-Dec.2017

Module leader in Business and Economics

Teaching lectures and seminars for foundation year international students to prepare them to pursue their studies at the university level in UK.

University of Leeds, UK - Associate Fellow, TA

Conduct teaching seminars and Personal tutorial for first year Undergraduate and post-graduate students (Economic Controversies, Global Economics, Economics for Management, Economics Theory and Application, Business Economics, Industrial Organization, Mathematics and Statistics, Microeconomics (all levels) and Macroeconomics (all levels)

Oct.2013-
Oct.2016

Courses Taught at Qatar University

Level	Course
Undergraduate	Macroeconomics, Monetary Economics, Economic Development STAT 220, Business Statistics I.

Courses Taught at Other Universities

Level	Course
Undergraduate	1- Introduction Macroeconomics. 2- Introduction Microeconomics. 3- Monetary Economics
Graduate	1. International Political Economy. 2. Advanced Macroeconomics 3. Business Economics 4. Introduction to Economics

Professional Experience

Business Consultant

ACARDA GmbH - Frankfurt

Product Owner for EU Regulations MiFID II & PRIIPs projects for Asset Managers

Sept 2018-
Feb 2019

Managing the end-to-end implementation process for Asset Management
MiFID II Delivery and EMT Delivery
PRIIPs Integration and EPT Production
Costs and Charges (Arrival Price, New PRIIPs, Ongoing Costs)
UK/EU Other Cost and Charges disclosure reporting (Transaction cost disclosure in workplace pensions)
Market Data for Transaction Cost Calculation under Full PRIIPs methodology

Sept.2009-
June.2010

Investors Group, Canada - Investment Advisor

Undertake financial assessment of new and existing clients, offer financial planning services.
Required to Build and develop a very good relationship to existing and new clients.
Understand Clients' needs, and assess their profile, provide them with suitable financial products.

Jan.2003-
Sep.2005

Anwar Akkad and Son's Co, Damascus, Syria - Commercial Manager

Provided commercial and logistics support for large transactions of different commodities.
Managed and negotiated contracts with international suppliers and Managed relationships with clients.
Ensured flawless contract execution from price negotiation and banking negotiations.

Professional Education:

BMC Bloomberg Market Concepts

Feb-2018

CHP Level 2: Certified Hedge Fund Professional Portfolio Analyst (CHP)

2016-2017

IT Skills

- Microsoft Office tools.
- Software - Stata, R, E-views.

Funding and Awards

- University of Ottawa Business School: Award for the Best Dissertation
Master's program in Economics
- Université de Bourgogne, France: Master2 class's Top Performance

2011

2008

Languages

Excellent written and oral skills in English, French and Arabic.